Faye Thomas

From: Clerk of Board

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 2:38 PM

To: Brown, Rebecca A

Subject: FW: Medline Industries 6265-1 -Regular Variance hearing November 7, 2024, Consent

Calendar documents

This matter has been approved by the Board for Consent Calendar.

From: Mohan Balagopalan _

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 9:08 AM
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@agmd.gov>
Subject: Re: Medline Industries 6265-1 -Regular Variance hearing November 7, 2024, Consent Calendar documents

Hi,

With the acceptance of the change of the end date of the variance to December 31,2024, | have no objection for this
case to be heard on Consent.

Mohan Balagopalan

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 8:50:15 AM

To: Mohan Balagopalan

Subject: FW: Medline Industries 6265-1 -Regular Variance hearing November 7, 2024, Consent Calendar documents

From: Brown, Rebecca A <RABrown@medline.com>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 4:40 AM

To: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>; Erika Chavez <EChavez@agmd.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Medline Industries 6265-1 -Regular Variance hearing November 7, 2024, Consent Calendar
documents

Good Morning Madam Clerk,
The Petitioner is agreeable that the variance end Dec. 31, 2024.
Please let me know if there is anything additional needed.

Thank you,



Rebecca Brown, LSP
1 Reg Mgr Employee Health Safety
WEDLINE Quality
, Medline Industries, LP
L www.medline.com

We make 0:951-296-2623
healthcare  M:951-491-3747
run better- rabrown@medline.com

From: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 7:54 PM

To: Erika Chavez <EChavez@agmd.gov>; Brown, Rebecca A <RABrown@medline.com>

Subject: FW: Medline Industries 6265-1 -Regular Variance hearing November 7, 2024, Consent Calendar documents

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments or
scan QR codes unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Mohan Balagopalan

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 4:02 PM

To: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>

Subject: Re: Medline Industries 6265-1 -Regular Variance hearing November 7, 2024, Consent Calendar documents

Hi,

The engine hours will be reset at the end of the year, and the Petitioner will not be out of compliance until
they exceed 200 hours again in 2025. Switching between the two-three-engine running configurations
would give them almost 17 days (8.33 days for a set of three engines) in January 2025.

| suggest the Petitioner request the current variance to end December 31, 2024, and apply again for an
early January Regular Variance hearing (file early to give sufficient time for public notice) for the engines
to operate beyond 200 hours for the rest of 2025. With the current request, the engines will have no
variance coverage to operate if the need arises for emergency operations after March 31, 2025.

Mohan Balagopalan

From: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 3:28 PM
Subject: FW: Medline Industries 6265-1 -Regular Variance hearing November 7, 2024, Consent Calendar documents




Please review the attached documents and advise ASAP, if you support having the matter heard
on the Consent Calendar. This matter is scheduled for a regular variance hearing on Thursday,
November 7, 2024.

From: Erika Chavez <EChavez@agmd.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@agmd.gov>

Cc: Brown, Rebecca A <RABrown@medline.com>

Subject: Medline Industries 6265-1 -Regular Variance hearing November 7, 2024, Consent Calendar
documents

Good morning Madam Clerk,

Attached, please find documents for Consent Calendar for the November 7, 2024 hearing: 1) Stipulation
of the Parties, 2) Declaration of Rebecca Brown, and 3) Proposed Findings & Decision/Order.

Thank you,

Erika

Erika Chavez
Senior Deputy District Counsel
South Coast Air Quality Management District

royersy 21865 Copley Dr. Diamond Bar, CA 91765
(909) 396-2922 | echavez@agmd.gov
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